GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324014306IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/2/2024-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW [E 881927 |

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer, M & E , Irrigation & Waterways Dte

E.E., Mayurakshi Electrical & Mechanical Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Dte

Date: 31/01/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Repairing, maintenance and painting of Flap shutter (01 no),
draw shutter (01 no) at Palitpur Sluice and Flap Shutter (06 Nos), draw shutter (06 Nos) at Thanaghat
sluice of left Ex- Zamindary Embankment of River Ajoy at Palundi Dist.- Birbhum to be executed through
MEMD during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-01 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/OTM/T-004-2324) ,Project ID:-

IW232413550S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Repairing, maintenance and painting of Flap shutter (01 no), draw shutter (01 no) at Palitpur Sluice
and Flap Shutter (06 Nos), draw shutter (06 Nos) at Thanaghat sluice of left Ex- Zamindary Embankment of River Ajoy at
Palundi Dist.- Birbhum to be executed through.MEMD during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-01 no.) (SCHEME ID--

IW/OTM/T-004-2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Repairing; maintenance and painting of Flap shutter (01 no), draw shutter (01 no) at
Palitpur Sluice and Flap Shutter (06 Nos). draw shutter (06 Nos) at Thanaghat sluice of left
Ex- Zamindary Embankment of River Ajoy at Palundi Dist.- Birbhum to be executed through
MEMD during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-01 no.) (SCHEME [D--IW/OTM/T-004-2324)

Project ID: IW232413550S000
Address : at Palitpur, Thanaghat, Palundi Dist.- Birbhum

Administrative Approval: Rs 221000  (Two Lakh Twenty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
SI No. {Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 21000
Schemes e
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
2 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | g 00 i e in 200000
Schemes e
Irrigation Sector
Total 221000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324036270FAQ0 Dated 29/01/2024.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324014306IW Date: 31/01/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)—V&%éf*‘Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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- SCHEME ID : IW/OTM/T-004-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Repairing, maintenance & painting of Flap shutter (01 no). draw shutter
(01 no) at Palitpur Sluice and Flap Shutter (06 Nos), draw shutter (06 Nos) at Thanaghat sluice of left
Ex- Zamindary Embankment of River Ajoy at Palundi Dist.- Birbhum to be executed through MEMD
during 2023-24

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

1

Tendered amount Contingency 3% l

S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to |
(Rs.) |

tender (Rs.) |

Repairing, maintenance & painting of Flap shutter
(01 no), draw shutter (01 no) at Palitpur Sluice and
Flap Shutter (06 Nos), draw shutter (06 Nos) at

1 Thanaghat sluice of left Ex- Zamindary 214617.68 6375.00
Embankment of River Ajoy at Palundi Dist.- |
Birbhum to be executed through MEMD during ‘ |
2023-24

Total: | 21461768 6375.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 220992.68

Joint Sécretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



